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September 14, 2000 ey ¢,
W,
/l/@ O
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)?%Z&E7 A
RE: DOCKET NO. 000890-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 3990 BY
THRIFTY CALL, INC. EFFECTIVE 7/10/00.
| oo - PO
Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)
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Attachment
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Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins)

1:\000890A.ALC
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MEMORANDTUM
October 2o, 2000
TO=2 DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)F@(b,C"{I%(
RE: DOCKET NO. 000890-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 3990 BY
THRIFTY CALL, INC., EFFECTIVE 7/10/00.

[924-fFco

Attached is an ORDER DENYING MOTION TO INTERVENE AND REQUEST
FOR ORAIL ARGUMENT, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 5)

FRB/anc \
Attachment : %}62{
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins)
1 0008900.frb
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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